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Steven R. Paul

From: utd_enotice@utd.uscourts.gov
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 1:16 PM
To: ecf_notice@utd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 2:15-cv-00828-DN-EJF USA v. RaPower-3 et al Motion in Limine

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. If you need assistance, call the 
Help Desk at (801)524-6100  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees 
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply. 

US District Court Electronic Case Filing System 

District of Utah 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered by Hines, Erin on 11/17/2017 at 1:16 PM MST and filed on 11/17/2017  
Case Name:  USA v. RaPower-3 et al
Case Number: 2:15-cv-00828-DN-EJF 

Filer: USA 
Document Number: 250  

Docket Text:  
MOTION in Limine and Memorandum in Support to Exclude "Expert" Testimony of Neldon 
Johnson filed by Plaintiff USA. (Attachments: # (1) Exhibit Pl. Ex. 1, # (2) Exhibit Pl. Ex. 24, # 
(3) Exhibit Pl. Ex. 25, # (4) Exhibit Pl. Ex. 40, # (5) Exhibit Pl. Ex. 214, # (6) Exhibit Pl. Ex. 216, # 
(7) Exhibit Pl. Ex. 492, # (8) Exhibit Pl. Ex. 507, # (9) Exhibit Pl. Ex. 520, # (10) Exhibit Pl. Ex. 
579, Deposition of Neldon Johnson, volume 1, # (11) Exhibit Pl. Ex. 643, Neldon Johnson's 
Expert Report, # (12) Exhibit Pl. Ex. 646, # (13) Exhibit Pl. Ex. 647, # (14) Exhibit Pl. Ex. 648, # 
(15) Exhibit Pl. Ex. 649, # (16) Exhibit Pl. Ex. 650, # (17) Exhibit Pl. Ex. 673, # (18) Exhibit Pl. Ex. 
674, # (19) Exhibit Pl. Ex. 681, Deposition of Neldon Johnson, volume 2, # (20) Text of 
Proposed Order)(Hines, Erin)  

 
2:15-cv-00828-DN-EJF Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
Byron G. Martin     bmartin@strongandhanni.com, intakeclerk@strongandhanni.com, 
maguilar@strongandhanni.com  
 
Christopher R. Moran     christopher.r.moran@usdoj.gov  
 
Christopher S. Hill     chill@kmclaw.com, tsanders@kmclaw.com  
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